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Masses on Sundavs at seven, half past eight, and
half past ten o'clock A.M. Sunday Schoolat twenty
minutes past nine o'clock A. M. for boys in the
church, and one o'clock P. M. for girls in the convent.

Si. Paul’s Church.

Loecation, northwest corner of Twenty-ninth and
Church streets. Rev. Lawrence Breslin, Pastor ; resi-
dence, 1626 Church street. Rev, M, O'Grady,Assistant.

Masses on Sundays at eight and ten o’clock A. M.
Sunday School at half past ten o’clock A, M.

St. Boniface's Chuarch (German).

Location, south side of Golden Gate avenue, be.
tween Jones and Leavenworth streets. Rev. Geradus
Becher, Pastor ; regidence in rear of the church.

Magges on Sundays at eight and half pastteno’clock
A.M. and Vespers at half pest seven o'clock P. M.;
Mass on week davs at half past seven o'eclock A, AM,;
Catechism, Bundays at & gquarter past nine o'clock
A. M., under the charge of the Sisters of 3t. Dominic,

There ig also in connection with the church a paro-
chial school conducted by four sisters and one

teacher.
St, Teresa's Church. .

Location, east gide of Tennessee street, between
Butte and Solano, Potrero. Hev. P. 0'Connell, Pastor.
Rev. P, Pintinelli, Arsistant.

Magszes on Sundays at seven and ten o'clock A. M,

Church of the Holy Cross.

Location, Calvary Cemetery. Rev, John Melzinty,
Pastor ; Rev. John Rogers, Asgistant ; regidence, 1826
Eddy street. Magses on Bundays at eight and half-

gt nine o'clock A, M. BSunday Bchool after last

AEE.

St. John the Baptist Church.

Location, north side of Eddy street, between Oc-
tavia and Laguna. Rev. M. D, Connolly, Pastor ; pas-
toral repidence, 1122 Eddy street.

Maseges Sundavs at six, geven, nine and half-past
fen o'clock A. M, Vespers Bundays, at half-past
gaven o'clock P, M. Sunday SBchool at half-past two
o'clock P. M. -

St. Brendan'!s Church.

Location, northeast corner of Fremont and Harri-
gon streets. Rev. John F. Nugent, Pastor ; regidence,
820 Harrison. HRewv. M. P. Scanlan, Azsistant Pastor.

Daily masges at half-past seyen A. M., and on Bun-
daye at six, half-past seven, nine and half-past ten
A. M.: Rosary and Benediction at half-past seven
P. M.: Bunday School at half.past nine A, M., taught
by the Bisters of Mercy.

Yglesia de Nuestra Senora de Guadalupe.

Location, north side of Broadway street, between
Mason and Taylor. Rev, A. M. Batandren, Pastor;
pastoral residence, 908 Broadway street. Rev. Antonio
de Benedet, Assistant Pastor,

This church was organized for the benefit of the
Spanish and Portuguese residents.

Services are held in the Spanish language at ten
o'clock A M., on Sundays and Festival days. Masses at
geven, nine and half-past ten o'clock A, M. Vespers
at half-past seven o’clock P, M. Masses on week days
at half-past six and seven o'clock A, M.

Sts. Pietro e Paolo Church.

Location, northeast corner of Filbert and Dupont
streets. Rev. Raphael de Corolis, Pastor ; Rev. Cheru-
bino de Romanis, Assistant Pastor; residence, 1600
Dupont.

All Hallows?® Church.

Location, east side Susquehanna street, near Rail-
road avenue, Somth 8San Francisco. Rev., Timothy
Fitepatrick, Pastor. Masses on Bundays at half-past
seven and ten o’clock A, M., and on week daye at half-
past seven o'clock A, M.

Church of St. Charles Borromeo,

Location, northweet corner of Shotwell and Eigh-
teenth gtreets. Rev. P. J. Commings, Pastor:; Hev.
Patrick E, Muolligan, Asgigtant Pastor. Masses on
Sundaye at hall-past six, half-past seven, nine and
bali-past ten o'clock A, M. Bunday School immedi-
ately after the nine o’clock mass.

Sacred Heart Church.

Location, east side of Fillmore street, beiween
Fell and Osk. Rev. James Flood, Pastor; Eev,
M., Lagan, Assistant ; residence, 550 Fillmore.

Star of the Sea Church.

Location, northwest corner of Point Lobos and
Eighth avenues. Attended by the clergy of the Holy

Cross.
Chapels.

In addition to services held at the different Roman
Catholic churches throughont the city, religious exer-
cises take place regularly at the following instita-
tions : Presentation Convent Chapel, Powell street;
St. Roge's Convent, corner Steiner street and Golden
Gate avenue : Sacred Heart Convent, corner of Taylor
and Ellis streets ; St. Mary's Hospital Chapel, corner
of Firstand Bryant streets ; Magdalen Asylum Chapel,
Potrero avenue, near Twenty-first street; 8t Vin-
cent’s Orphan Asylum, SBonth San Francisco; Bacred
Heart College, corner of Larkin and Eddy streets;
E:,. Ft;zmc:ia Technleal School, corner Gough and Geary
BLrEels,

SWEDENBORGIAN.
Firsgt New Jerusalem Church.

Location, north side of O'Farrell street, between
Mason and Taylor. Rev. John Doughty, Pastor ; resis
dence, 1508 Leavenworth street.

Services are held every Sabbath at eleven o'clock A,
M. Administration of the Sacrament of the Lord's
Supper at the close of the morning service on the
first Sundays in February, May, August and Novem-
ber. Sabbath School at half past twelve o'clock P. M,

Second New Jernsalem Church.

Rev. J. Worcester, Pastor: residence, 1407 Jones.
Meet at Druids’ Hall, 413 Sutter gtreet, BServices at
nsual hours,

UNITARIAN.

Firgt Unitarian Church.

Location, southwest corner of Geary and Franklin
streeta. Rev. Horatio Btebbins, D. D., Pastor; resi.
dence, 1609 Larkin street.

The publie religious services of the church are
held on Sundays at eleven o’clock A, M, and half past
geven o'elock P. M. -

Other ministrations of the churchare carried on by
the S8unday School, which numbers about three hun-
died teachers and scholars. The Society for Christ.
ian Work, including about fifty ladies, is the Chan-
ning Auxilliary, which numbers abount one hundred
and twenty: and the Starr King Society, of forty
members. The object of these societies is religions
teaching, the care of the charities of the church, the
ecultivation of religiour studies, and the distribution
of religions literature.

MISCELLANEOUS.

The Mariners' Church.

Location, northeast corner of Sacramento and
Drumm streets. Rev. Jogeph Rowell, Pastor ; resid-
ence, 1416 Sacramento street; Rev. W. D. Bishop,
Missionary.

This church finds a wide field for nsefulness, in the
nsual church services, a large Bible Class for seamen
and strangers, a free reading room, monthly meetings
of the 8. . Marine Temperance Society, and Sailors'
W. ¢, T, Union, several Prayer meetings on week-
day evenings, preaching on the Sabbath, and per-
gonal labor on the Sabbath and during the week at
the U. 8. Marine Hospital, digtribution of bibleg and
tracts on shipboard, boarding houges, and elsewhere,
and missionarylabors about the streets wharves and
shipping, and on board seagoing vesgels. Itis an un-
denominational missionary church,

There i connected with this church a Bible Class
and Sabbath School, numbering nearly one hun-
dred teachers and scholars ; meets at half-past nine
o'clock A. M. Servicesevery SBabbath ateleven o’clock
A. M, and half-pagt seven o'clock P, M. Prayer meet-
ings every Sunday, Monday, Wednesday and Friday
evenings, at half past seven o'clock P. M.
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